FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Leicester Mercury article dated 7 January 2021 – ‘Amazing transformation of Leicester’s grim 1960s Burley’s fly over’ 
With reference to the above article and commissioned works, I wish to make an open government request for all information to which I am entitled, under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

Specifically, I am interested in obtaining information relating to Leicester City Council’s commissioning of art works on and around Burley’s Fly Over in Leicester. I understand the company involved is Graffwerk. 
1. For what purpose was this project/work conceived of to begin with? 
The city council is investing in the improvement of pedestrian and cycle links between the city centre and Abbey Park and the Belgrave area to the north of the city centre. This includes the provision of a more direct route for pedestrians and cyclists across the roundabout at the junction of Belgrave Gate and Burleys Way. The roundabout is situated below the Burleys Way flyover which is supported by 8 concrete columns. The area under the flyover has been unsightly for many years and the installation of the artwork has provided a genuinely eye-catching piece of public art.

2. Who within Leicester City Council made the decision to approve and commission the project/work? 
Officers responsible for the project consulted with the Deputy City Mayor Environment and Transportation/City Mayor before proceeding. 

3. What was the process by which this project/work was agreed within the council? 
As above.

4. What was the process by which this project/work was commissioned by the council?
A direct approach was made to Graffwerk to develop options for street art under the flyover. They are deemed to be a sole supplier as they facilitate access to a range of individual artists who each offer designs based on the issued brief.

5. How many individuals and/or companies submitted any bids/tenders/proposals to undertake the work? Please list them all.
Graffwerk.

6. Who within Leicester City Council made the decision to select Graffwerk as the successful company to undertake the work – and how was this decision reached? 
Officers leading the project based on the suitability of Graffwerks from previous commissions.  Staff names below that of Head of Service are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1– fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified and not incompatible purposes.  Therefore, this Information is exempt from release. 

7. Please provide a simple step-by-step timeline of the entire process for the commissioning and completion of the work, i.e. listing the key dates of when the idea was first conceived, the detail of the procurement documents, when the contract was awarded, through to when the work was finally completed. 

Date of conception – 3rd September 2020

Concept designs received – 9th November 2020

Appointment made – 13th November 2020

Work completed – 21st December 2020
8. Please confirm whether Councillor Adam Clarke has any relationship with any individual involved at Graffwerk? 
It is confirm that Cllr Clarke has no connection/relationship with any individual at Graffwerk.

9. Please confirm whether any individual at Leicester City Council, who was directly involved in the conception and/or commissioning of this work, has any relationship with any individual involved at Graffwerk? 

It is confirmed that no officer directly involved with the conception and/or commissioning of this work has any relationship with any individual involved at Graffwerk

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
